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Stone, Derek

From: Licensing Shared Email
Sent: 09 October 2018 09:29
To: Robson, Debra
Subject: FW: Premises licence variation application - Gisors Restaurants Limited

From: Thorne, Michael  
Sent: 09 October 2018 09:01 
To: Licensing Shared Email 
Subject: FW: Premises licence variation application - Gisors Restaurants Limited 

Good morning, 

Further to the premises licence variation application for 106 Marmion Road,  please see attached the applicant's 
acceptance of the following condition to be attached to the licence… 

The external seating area (shown as "TERRACE" on the approved drawing) shall be closed to and vacated by users of 
the restaurant/café with the external doors between the main building and the external seating area kept closed 
between the hours of 17:00 hours and 10:00 hours the following day.   

Regards, 

Michael Thorne 
Environmental Health 
Ext: 4835 

From: Jon Wallsgrove [mailto:JWallsgrove@john-gaunt.co.uk]  
Sent: 02 October 2018 08:56 
To: Thorne, Michael 
Subject: RE: Premises licence variation application - Gisors Restaurants Limited 

Dear Michael 

Yes my client is happy for a condition to be attached to the premises licence to mirror the planning condition. 

Kind Regards 

Jon 

Jon Wallsgrove 
Partner  

JWallsgrove@john-gaunt.co.uk | www.john-gaunt.co.uk  
T: 03300584150 | M: 07900 905849| F: 0114 267 9613  

Right-click here to download pictures.  To help p ro tect your privacy, Outlook prevented automatic download of this picture from the Internet.
Jo hn Gaunt and Partners

Units 39-41 Haslar Marine Technology Park  Haslar Road Gosport Hampshire PO12 2AG 
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Premises Licences | Personal Licences | DPS Changes | Temporary Event Notices  
APLH Courses |Reviews | Due Diligence | Betting and Gaming | eLearningPlus  

For more details on our services please click on the links above. 
 

From: Thorne, Michael <Michael.Thorne@portsmouthcc.gov.uk>  
Sent: 26 September 2018 22:15 
To: Jon Wallsgrove <JWallsgrove@john‐gaunt.co.uk> 
Subject: Premises licence variation application ‐ Gisors Restaurants Limited 
 
Dear Mr Wallsgrove, 
  
I write with regard to the above application to vary the hours of operation and conditions 1 and 2 of Annex 2.   
  
I have no specific concerns regarding the extension of hours as I had the opportunity to consider the impact was 
considered in 2016.  Perhaps my only concern was the use of the rear, first floor external area although this was 
addressed by a planning condition. 
  
Could you ask your client whether they would be happy to mirror the planning condition on their premises 
licence?  The wording I would suggest is as follows… 
  
The external seating area (shown as "TERRACE" on the approved drawing) shall be closed to and vacated by users of 
the restaurant/café with the external doors between the main building and the external seating area kept closed 
between the hours of 17:00 hours and 10:00 hours the following day.   
  
Regards, 

Michael Thorne  
Environmental Protection Officer  

Environmental Health 
Portsmouth City Council  
Civic Offices  
Guildhall Square  
Portsmouth  
PO1 2AL  

Tel:  02392 834835  
Fax: 02392 834244  
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This message has been scanned for viruses and  
dangerous content by MailScanner, and is  
believed to be clean.  

Get information on what matters to you delivered straight to your inbox - sign up for 
My Portsmouth Updates today. 
Visit www.portsmouth.gov.uk/updates-sign-up today 

______________________________________________________________________ 
This email is for the intended recipient(s) only. 
 
If you have received this email due to an error in addressing,  
transmission or for any other reason, please reply to it and let the  
author know.  If you are not the intended recipient, you must not use, 
disclose, distribute, copy or print it. 
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This email may be monitored, read, recorded and/or kept by Portsmouth  
City Council.  Email monitoring and blocking software may be used. 
______________________________________________________________________ 

 

Partners: Tim Shield (569713) | Michelle Hazlewood (569714) | Christopher Grunert | Jon Wallsgrove 
Associates: Paul Henocq | Patrick Robson  
Consultants: John Gaunt | Katharine Redford  
Practice Manager: Jonathan Pupius 
 
John Gaunt & Partners authorised and regulated by the Solicitors Regulation Authority - SRA No. 173393 

 
CAUTION 
This email is intended to be confidential to the person to whom it is addressed and may be legally privileged.  
If you are not the intended recipient, please contact us by email or telephone and please delete the message from your system immediately. 
Any unauthorised disclosure of information contained in this communication is strictly prohibited. 
We use the word "partner" to refer either to a partner of John Gaunt & Partners (the “firm”);an office holder in a partner; or an employee or 
consultant of the firm with equivalent standing and qualifications. 
John Gaunt & Partners is committed to safeguarding the privacy of our clients, our privacy notice sets out what personal data we may hold 
about you, how we collect this data and how we use this information. 
Our Privacy Notice can be viewed here: https://www.john-gaunt.co.uk/data-privacy-notice  
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